CHANGE ORDER APPROVAL FORM

PROJECT: STOKES ROAD BRIDGE REPAIR OVER ST. MARY’S RIVER
CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 4

DATE: 02/02/2021

CONTRACT NUMBER: CM2831

TO CONTRACTOR: CPR Contracting, Inc.

DEPARTMENT: Engineering Services

Reason for Change Order: No-Cost Change Order. The Stokes Road Bridge Project had the final inspection
on 11/3/2020 and the EOR recommended additional work to be done to the base of the piles. CPR has submitted
the revised plan to the EOR as well as conducted an additional site visit with the EOR. The EOR has requested
additional shop drawings and information to review and approve. CPR is requesting an additional one (1) month
extension to provide time for product lead time and installation. Therefore, replacing the previously extended
contract end date of 2/7/2021 with 3/7/2021.

Original Contract Sum...........ocovviiiiiriniiiiiiereiceniieiens $ 217.000.00

Net Change by Previous Change Order/Supplemental Agreement. § .00

Contract Sum Prior to This Change Order.................c.......... $ 217,000.00

Amount of This Change Order (Add).............cc.oennni. $ 0.00

New Contract Sum Including this Change Order...................... $ 217.000.00

APPROVED B DATE:
es

APPROVED B DATE:

APPROVED B’ DATE:
id Budget

APPROVED B’ DATE

Vlanageme .
APPROVED BY: 7 7 / DATE: % / z / 2]

Taco E\\rope, AICP, Couwnager



APPROVED BY: N/A DATE.:
Thomas R. Ford, Chairman

ATTEST: N/A DATE:
John A. Crawford, Clerk of Courts

Account No. 03405541-546000-BRDGR




CP

CONTRACTING, LLC
BRINGING STRUCTURES TO LIFE
CGC 1518320

Nassau County,

CPR Contracting is requesting a 30 day extension from the 2/07/21 end date for contract # CM2831,
Stokes Road Bridge Repair. CPR was requested to submit shop drawings for rectifying pile jacket not
extending all the way to mudline. At this point CPR has submitted shop drawings to EOR for approval.
EOR has now requested new adjustments to shop drawings, provided by the manufacturer, for EOR
approval. With approval pending from EOR, we are looking at a 2 week manufacture lead time and a 2
week install time for completion.

Please feel free to reach out to CPR with any questions.
Sincerely,

Max Hjelm

Project Manager
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